STATE OF INDIANA Mitclée(:lvinl)oiniels

STATE BUDGET AGENCY Christopher A. Ruhl
212 State House Director
Indianapolis, Indiana 46204-2796
317-232-5610

MEMORANDUM

DATE: June 30, 2010

TO: Steve Déniels, Deputy Auditor
Auditor of State

FROM: Christopher A. Ruhl, Director
State Budget Agency

SUBJECT: State Tuition Support Reserve Fund

Consistent with IC 4-12-1-15.7, please transfer the balance of $361,492.05 from the State
Tuition Reserve Fund (54410) to the state general fund effective immediately. This transfer
reflects interest earned during the latter half of fiscal year 2010, and shall be used to support K-
12 tuition support distributions. I appreciate your timely processing of this transfer.

Should you require additional information, please contact me at 234-1625.

Cc: Adam Horst, Deputy Director, Budget Agency
Jay Collins, Deputy Director, Budget Agency
William Bogard, Assistant Director, Budget Agency
Joe Fistrovich, Controller, Budget Agency
Christina Miller, Assistant Controller, Budget Agency




